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Ruth Nettles 

From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

CC: 

Subject: 

Importance: High 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 04 (NOF Proof of Publication).Itr.07-24-2008.pdf 

____-__I_......1_______--.___.-._. .. ~ I_--.- 

Thursday, July 24, 2008 11 :06 AM 

Martin Friedman; Christian W. Marcelli; Trina Collins 

Filing in Docket No.: 080500-WS; Application of lndiantown Company, Inc., for Authority for Transfer of 
Majority Organizational Control 

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esq. 
b. Christian W. Marcelli, Esq. 

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
Sanlando Center 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118 
Longwood, FL 32779 
Phone: (407) 830-6331 
Fax: (407) 830-8522 
Email: m f r i e d ~ n ~ ~ r s b a t t o r n e y s . c o m  

Docket No.: 080500-WS; Application of lndiantown Company, Inc., for Authority for Transfer of Majority Organizational 
Control - Filing lndiantown Company, Inc.’s Late Filed Exhibit “H” to i t s  Application, which is the Affidavit that the notice 
of Application was published in a newspaper of general circulation in the applicable territories in accordance with Rule 
25-30.030(7), Florida Administrative Code. 

b. 

c. lndiantown Company, Inc. 

d. 4Pages. 

e. Letter t o  Commission Clerk - 1 page; Notice of Filing - 1 page, Proof of Publication - 2 pages. 
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ROSE., SUNDS'TROM & BENTLEY, LLP 
2548 RINRSTONE PINES Durn 
TALLMASSCE. FLORIDA 32301 

,850) 8774515 
l i i  (854) 6 5 6 4 O Z V  

www.rsbaitornewcom 

REPLY TO CENTRAL FLORIDA OFFICE 

July 24, 2008 

E-FILING 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: Docket No.: 080500-WS; Application of Indiantown Company, Inc., for Authority for 
Transfer of Majority Organizational Control 
Our File No.: 43016.01 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing is Indiantown Company, Inc.'s Late Filed Exhibit "H" to its 
Application for Transfer of Majority Organizational Control in Mamn County, Florida, which 
is the Affidavit that the notice of the Application was published once in a newspaper of 
general circulation in the applicable territories in accordance with Rule 25-30-030(7), 
Florida Administrative Code. 

Should you have any questions regarding the enclosed, please do not hesitate to give 
me a call. 
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CC: Mr. David G. King, Jr. (w/enclosures) 
Jeffrey S .  Leslie, President (w/enclosures) 
Kenneth A. Norman, Esquire (w/enclosures) 

M j l  ALTAMObRrWRST PDlNT PN(RIFRS ( 431)16)UIcgdnloninpprorrlrVndlanrorm Company, i n W S C  Clerk M (NOF Proof olPublCanon) lrrdrx 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN RE: Application of 
INDIANTOWN COMPANY INC. 
for authority for transfer of 
majority organizational control 

/ 

Docket No. 080500-WS 

Applicant, INDIANTOWN COMPANY, INC., by and through its undersigned attomeys, 

hereby gives notice of filing in the above-referenced docket Late filed Exhibit "H" to its 

Application, which i s  the Affidavit that the notice of the Application was published once in a 

newspaper of general circulation in the applicable territories in accordance with Rule 25- 

30.030(7), Florida Administrative Code. 

Respectfully submitted this 24'h day of 
July, 2008, by: 

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 
Sanlando Center 
2180 W. State Road 434 
Suite 2118 
Longwood, Florida 32779 
(407) 830-6331 Telephone 
(407) 830-8522 Facsimile 
Email: mfriedman@rsbatttonevs.com 
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THE PALM BEACH POST 
Puhlished DJily and Sund3y 

%'i..;i Pdlni Reach. Palm Bench Count?. Florida 

PROOF OF PUBLICATION 1 
STATU OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF PALM BEACH 
Brfore the undersigned authority personally appeared Wendy Elliott, who on oath 
says that she is Classified Advertising Manager of The Palm Beach Post. a daily 
and Sunday newspaper, published at West Palm Beach in Palm Reach County. Florida; 
that the attached copy of advertising for a &ti!x i n  the matter of A p m  f . .  
Transfer  of Orea niza t iona l  C ontrol w a s  publishcd in said newspapcr in  the 
issues of July IS ,  2Q~Q4. Affiant further says that the said The Post is a newspaper _ _ ~ ~ ~  
ptihlishcd at N'cst Palm Rcaih .  in said Palm Beach County. Florida, and t h r  the s:tid 
ncw!,paptr has heretofore bcsn continuously published i n  said Palm Beach County, 
Floi-ida. daily and Sunday and has been entered as second class mail matter at the post 
office i n  West Palm Beach. i n  said Palm Beach County, Florida. for a period of one 
year next preceding the fir51 publication of the attached copy of  advertisement; and 
affiant further says that s h d h e  has neither paid nor promised any person, firm or 
corporation any discount rebate, commission or  refund for the purpose of securing this 
advertisement for publication in the said newspaper. 

Personally known x?c or Produced Identification 
Type of Identification Produced 




